
Ms Katherine Walshe 
Cork County Council 
County Hall 
CatTigrohane Road 
Co Cork 

11 December 2013 Reg. No. D0470-01 

Regional lnspedorate, lnn1scarra 
County Cork, Ireland 

Cigireacht Reigiunach, lms Cara 
Contae Choreal, Eire 

T: +353 21 487 5540 
F: + 353 21 487 5545 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCal!: 1890 33 55 99 

Re: Notice of a decision on a Waste Water Discharge licence application in accordance 
with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, 
as amended. 

Dear Ms Walshe 

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) 
Regulations 2007, as amended, the Agency notifies you of its decision to grant a Waste 
Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Cork County Council in respect of 
the agglomeration named Drimoleague. Please find accompanying a copy of the 
Agency's decision. 

A copy of the Inspector's Report including all application documentation is available for 
inspection on the Agency's website: www.epa.ie. 

Yours sincere! y, 

~~;th s:-.J, 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 

Encl. 


